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MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2024-0333

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Joe Snyder, Chief Financial Officer, x2534
DATE: July 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Approval of EGLE EECBG Grant Award Application

REQUEST:

The City of Rochester Hills City Council is requested to approve the United States Department of Energy
(“DOE”) / Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program (“EECBG”) Award Application
administered through the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (“EGLE”) as
presented, and to further authorize the Chief Financial Officer to sign and submit the Program
Agreement on behalf of the City of Rochester Hills.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Rochester Hills has applied for, and has subsequently been awarded, a grant issued
through EGLE through their EECBG program in the amount of $100,000. The City plans to utilize the
$100,000 of EECBG funding to install an Energy Management System (EMS) at the Van Hoosen Farm
Dairy Barn. The EMS is anticipated to optimize the energy efficiency of the facility’s HVAC usage,
lighting, and other facility operations through a system of electrical tools and sensors.

The City is currently finalizing the specifications for the Van Hoosen Farm Dairy Barn EMS Project, and
is anticipating an award of the Project in the 3 Quarter of 2024. The City anticipates utilizing the
EECBG funding award to offset a significant portion (if not the entire cost) of the project.

RECOMMENDATION:

The City of Rochester Hills City Council is recommended to approve the United States Department of
Energy (“DOE”) / Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program (“EECBG”) Award
Application administered through the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
(“EGLE") as presented, and to further authorize the Chief Financial Officer to sign and submit the
Program Agreement on behalf of the City of Rochester Hills.
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